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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:32 PM
To: Seah, Andy; SUR
Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 13/02/2023-REVISED SLS 4353M
Attachments: SLS 4353M Resurvey Photographs.pdf; SLS 4353M Survey Photographs.pdf; SLS 4353M 

PARF COE REBATE.pdf; SLS4353M ESTIMATE.pdf; SLS 4353M Preliminary Advice.pdf

Dear Andy, 
 
Enclosed herewith preliminary revised for SLS 4353M. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:27 AM 
To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 13/02/2023-REVISED 
 
Dear Andy, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle WD5377L not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 6:26 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 13/02/2023-REVISED 
 
 

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no.

1 CAS GARAGE  1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 AUTOBAY  #02-22/21/20  NANCY LAM 87827171 
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2 Woon Meng Motor  28 Gul Drive 629476  97302017  chong 
 

From: Seah, Andy  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 6:18 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 13/02/2023 
 
Dear Celine and Yan 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultant
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. 

1 CAS GARAGE  1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 AUTOBAY  #02-22/21/20  NANCY LAM 87827171  
 
 
Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 
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